David Barthelmy

From: Chris Wright [wrightsr@ipa.net]

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 12:10 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: Blue Hemimorphite Crystals, Siderite on Chalcopyrite, Euclase, Others
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Welcome to Wrights Rock Shop

| created Tucson 2012 Gallery with the new
find of chalcopyrite with siderite and fluorite
on quartz from Inner Mongolia; blue
hemimorphite from Mexico; copper from
Russia; apatite on muscovite stalactites,
rose quartz crystals, scepter tourmaline and
uvite on euclase from Brazil: and rhodonite
from Peru on 1/30/12.

There have been few new finds this year. The
blue hemimorphite crystals, orange quartz,
Mongolian minerals and limited finds

are definitely the most interesting.

The rhodonite is supposed to be finished.
The pieces that | have came from a miner's
collection.

The Russian coppers that | have are very
good and better priced than previously. There
are definitely less coppers, cuprites and
pseudomorphs . They are expected to finish
mining through the oxidation zone (where the
crystals are found) in the next few months.
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Please mention that you are a member of
Wright's Mineral News for your 10% discount.

Chris
UPDATE

Wrights Rock Shop
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